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Express Settlement [PROPOSED LIABILITY] Claim No: D20001463MFSH // ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHA 3797P AND SJZ 2123K ON 12/03/2020

Joanne Yong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
To:  Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Dear Asher,
 
Refer to your email below.
 
We agreed to the liability. Please proceed express se�lement.
 
Thank you
Regards,
 
Joanne Yong
Motor Claim Department
 

Change of email address
          joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg
 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Limited
A Member of  Insurance Group
36 Robinson Road
#16-01 City House
Singapore 068877
Tel: 6507  3846
Fax: 6507 3849
 
 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Joanne Yong <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: [PROPOSED LIABILITY] Claim No: D20001463MFSH // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 3797P AND SJZ
2123K ON 12/03/2020
 
Claim No: D20001463MFSH         
LKK Ref: CC4/FCI20004026/Aea3
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 3797P AND SJZ 2123K ON 12/03/2020
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
Enclosed the Preliminary Advise and Third Party maked es�mated for your easy reference.
 
Liability: 100%
 
Remark:B:NIL OID MAKE A RIGHT TURN INTO THE MAIN DRIVEWAY HIT TP
 
Kindly let us have your approval on liability.
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Thank You.
 
Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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